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(f) That the manner and method of the proposed dual completion is
mechanically feasible and practical,

(g) That by copy of this letter of application, all offset operators
are notified of the proposed dual completion,

Therefore, Gulf 0il Corporation requests that the 0il Conservation
Commission grant permission to the applicant to dually complete the subject
»211 as proposed in this application.

Respectfully submitted,

Ao
{ g PRI PRE UL
Lo, By

C. F. T4YLOR

ares Predvetion Superintendent
~sLeiptg

cct Atlantic Refining Company
McClintic Building
Midland, Texas

Humble 01l & Refining Coe
Box 23L7
Hobbs, New iexico

Shell 0il Company
Box 1957
Hobbs, New Hexico

Sinclair Cil & Gus Company
Box 1927
Hobbs, New Mexico






